
UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
SOUTHERN DISTRICT OF FLORIDA 

W E D  STATES OF AMERICA, 

PLANTIFF, Case No. 05-801 01 -Civ-RYSKAMPIVITUNAC 
v. 

MONEY MOVERS, INC., a Florida 
corporation, and 

ERASTUS CORNWG DAVIS, M A  
CORNING DAVIS, individually 
and as an officer of the corporation, 

DEFENDANTS. 

JUDGMENT AND ORDER OF PERMANENT INJUNCTION AGAINST 
DEFENDANTS MONEY MOVERS INC., AND ERASTUS COWING DAVIS 

INTBODUCTJON 

On February 14, 2005, a Complaint for Civil Penalties, Consumer Redress, Permanent 

Injunction and Other Equitable Relief against the Defendants, was filed in this Court by the 

Plaintiff, the United States of America. The complaint alleged, inter alia, that Defe~dants were 

selling franchises without complyng with the requircrnents of the Federal Trade Commission's 

(the "FTC" or "Commission") Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. 5 J36.2(a). The complaint also alleged 

that Defendants violated the Federal Trade Commiss~on Act ("FTC Act"), 15 U.S.C. 5 45(a). 

Defendant Money Movers, hc.,  and Defendant Davis were personally served wtth a summons 

and complaint on February 16,2005, and February 18,2005, respectively. Defendants failed to 



appear and, pursuant to Rule 55 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, on April 12,2005, the 

Clerk of Court entered default against them. 

Plaintiff has moved the Court to issue a permanent injunction against Defendants, and to 

impose a civil penalty and consumer redress agalnsl Defendants. 

THEREFORE, the Court being fully advised in the premises, it is hereby 

ORDERED, ADJUDGED, AND DECREED that 

I .  This Court has jurisdiction over the subject matter and the pasties pursuant to 28 

U.S.C. 9 4  1331, 1337(a), 1345 and 1355, and 15 U.S.C. I j #  45(m)(l)(A), 53@), 56(a), and 57b. 

2. Venue is proper as to all parties in the Southern District of Florida. 

3. The activities of Defendants are in or affecting commerce, as defined in Section 4 

of the FTC Act, I5 U.S.C. 5 44. 

4. The complaint states a claim upon which relief may be granted against 

Defendants, under Sections 5(a), S(m)(I)(A), 9, 13@) and 19 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $ $  45(a), 

45(m)(l)(A), 49, 53(b), and 57b. 

5. Entry of thls Order is in the public interest. 

DEFINITIONS 

For the purpose of thls Order, the fbl%ovr.ing definrtions shall1 apply: 

I ,  "Asset" means my legal or equitable interest in, or right or claim to, any real and 

personal property, including without limitation, chattels, goods, instruments, equipment, fixtures, 

general intangibles, leaseholds, mail or other delivenes, Inventory, checks, notes, accounts, 

credits, contracts, receivables, shares of stock, and all cash, wherever 'located. 



2. "Business Venture" means any written or oral business arrangement, however 

denominated, whether or not covered by the Franchise Rule, in which a participant or purchaser: 

a. pays consideration for the right or means to offer, sell, or distribute goods 

or services (whether or not identified by a trademark, service mark, trade name, 

advertising, or other commercid symbol); and 

b. receives the promise of, or actual, advice, instruction, or assistance 

(including, but not limited to, referrals to any persons providing or promising location 

services), in connection with: (I)  the establishment, maintenance, or operation of a new 

business, or (2) the entry by an existing business into a new line or type of business. 

3. "Defendants" means the Corporate Defendant and the individual Defendant. The 

"Corporate Defendant" is Money Movers, Inc., a Florida corporation. The "Individual 

Defendant" is Erastus Corning Davis, individually and as officer of the Corporate Defendant. 

4. The "Franchise Rule" or "Rule" means the FTC Trade Regulation Rule entitled 

"Disclosure Requirements and Prohibitions concerning Franchising and Business Opportunity 

Ventures," 16 C.F.R. Part 436. 

5 .  "Franchise" and "'Franchisor" are defined as those terms are defined in Sections 

436.2(a) and (c) ofthe Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. fj 436.2(a) and (c), and include "business 

opportunity ventures" as defined in Sections 436.2(a)(l)(ii) and (2) of the Rule, and discussed in 

the FTC9s Final Interpretive Guide for the Franchise Rule, 44 Fed. Reg. 49966-68 (August 24, 

1979). The term "franchise" in this Order shall also encompass any successor definition of 

"fianchise," "business opportunity" and "business opportunity venture" in any future trade 



regulation tule or mles that may be promulgated by the Commission to nlodify or supersede the 

Franchise Rule, in whole or part, from the date any such rule takes effect. 

6. "Income-generating product or service" means any product or service designed, 

intended, or represented to be capable of generating income on behalf of the person to whom it is 

sold. 

7. "Franchise broker" is defined as that term is defined in Section 436.20) of the 

Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. 5 436.26). The term "Franchise broker" in this Order shall also 

encompass any other entity through which the franchisor sells franchises, including, but not 

limited to, subfranchisors, master franchisees, or regional franchisees, 

8. "Person" means a natural person, organization or other legal entity, including a 

corporation, partnership, proprietorship, association, or cooperative, or any other group or 

combination acting as an entity. 

9. "Representatives" means Defendants' successors, assigns, officers, agents, 

servants, employees and those persons in active concert or participation with them who receive 

actuaI notice of this Order by personal service or otherwise. 

10. "Telemarketing" means the advertising, offering for sale, or sale of any good or 

senlice to any person by means of telephone sales presentations, either exclusively or in 

conjunction with the use of other advertising. 

11. "W8G format" is defined as the Uniform Franchise Offering CircuIar disclosure 

formal which has been adopted by the North American Securities Administrators9 Association 

and is now accepted by the Commission for use in lieu of the Franchise Rule's disclosure format. 



ORDER 

I. COMPLIANCE WITH FRANCHISE RULE 

IT IS ORDERED, ADJiJllGED AWD DECREED that, in connection with the 

advertising, telemarketing, offering for sale, licensing, contracting, sale or other promotion, in or 

affecting commerce, of a franchise, Defendants and their Representatives are hereby permanently 

restrained and enjoined from violating, or assisting others to violate, any provision of the 

Franchise Rule as promulgated, or as it may hereinafter be mended, including, but not limited 

to: 

A. Failing to provide any prospective franchisee with a complete and accurate basic 

disclosure document containing all the information in the form required by Sections 

436.1 (a)(])-(24) of the Franchise Rule, in the manner and within the time frame prescribed by the 

Rule; 

B. Failing to provide any prospective franchisee with an earnings claim document as 

required by Sections 436.l(b)-(e) of the Franchise Rule, In the manner and withla the time frame 

prescribed by the Rule; 

C. Failing to include in any advertisement that states or suggests a specific level of 

sales, income or g o s s  or net profits that appears in a newspaper or other medium ofgenerd 

dissemination, including the Internet, the discllosurcs required by Section 436,l(e) of the 

Franchise Rule, including a clear and conspicuous disclosure of the number and percentage of 

prior purchasers known to have earned or made the amount claimed; 

D. Making any earnings claim or projection without having a reasonable basis for the 

claim or projection at the time such claim or pro~ection is made, as required by Sections 

436.l(b)-(e) of the Franchise Rule; and 
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E. Engaging In any other act or practice prohibited by the Franchise Rule, 16 C.F.R. 

Part 436, or failing to fulfill any obligation lmposed by the Rule. 

Provided, however, that if the Commission promulgates a trade regulation rule or rules that 

modify or supersede the Franchise Rule, In whole or part, Defendants shall comply h l ly  and 

complctely with all applicable requirements thereof on and after the effective date of arly such 

rule; andprovlded, further, that Defendants may choose to comply with the disclosure 

requirements of the Franchise Rule now in effect by fully and completely complying with the 

disclosure requirements set forth in the UFOC fonnat for so long as the current Rule remains in 

force. 

11. PROHIBITED REPRESENTATIONS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that in connection with the advertising, telemarketing, 

offering for sale, licensing, contracting, sale or other promotion, in or affecting commerce, of any 

Franchise, Business Ventme, or income-generating product or service, Defendants and their 

Represerltatives are hereby permanently restrained and enjoined from making, or assisting in the 

making of, any statement or representation of material fact that is fraudulent, false, or misleading, 

whether directly or by implication, orally or in writing, including, but not limited to, any or all of 

the following: 

A. The Income, profit, or sales volume that a purchaser is likely to achieve; 

B. The income, profit or safes volume actually achieved by prior purchasers; 

C. The length of time that it is likely to take a purchaser to recoup the entire purchase 

price or investment; 

D. Thc independence or authenticity of any third-party references, including persons 

represented to be prior purchasers, that are provided to gotentla1 purchasers; 



E. The amount of competition within, or a purchaser's temtorial rights to, any 

geographic territory; 

F. The availability or existence of profitable Iocations in a purchaser's geographic 

area; and 

G. The terms and conditions of any assurances, refbnds or guarantees of profitability 

that relate to any location service or company to which Defendants refer a purchaser. 

111. BOND REQUIREMENT 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that: 

A. Defendants are permanently restrained and enjoined from engaging, whether 

directly, in concert with others, or through any business, entity, corporation, subsidiary, division 

or other device, in the advertising, telemarketing, offering for sale, licensing, contracting, sale or 

other promotion, in or affecting commerce, of a Franchise or Business Venture, unless they first 

obtain a surety bond in the principal sum of TWO HUNDRED TMOUS!AID DOLLARS 

($200,000.00). 

B. The terms and conditions of the bond required by this Paragraph ("Bond Covered 

Activity") shall be as follows: 

1. The bond shall be conditioned upon compliance with the provisions of 

this Order and with Section 5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 4 45(a); 

2. The bond shall be continuous and remain in fuII force and effect as long as 

Defendants engage in any Bond Covered Activity, and it shall remain in effect for at least 

three (3) years after they have ceased t~ engage in Bond C~vered Activities; 



3. The bond shall cite this Order as the basis of the bond, and sha'lI provide 

surety thereunder to consumers against financial loss resulting from any violation of the 

provisions of t h s  Qrder, or Sectlon 5(a) of the FTC Act; 

4. The bond required by this Paragraph shall be lssued by a surety 

company that: 

(a) is admitted to do business in each of the states in which Defendants 

conduct business; and 

@) holds a Federal Certificate of Authority As Acceptable Surety On 

Federal Bond and Reinsuring; 

5. The bond shall be in favor of the Commissjon for the benefit of any 

consumer injured as a result of any violation of the provisions of this Order or of Sections 

5(a) of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. $ 9  45(a), by Defendants, their agents or any other persons 

acting in concert with them or under their authority, supervision or control, while 

engagng in any Bond Covered Activity; 

6 .  The bond required pursuant to this Paragraph is in ddition to, and not in lieu 

of, any other bond required by federal, state, or local law. The bond requirements of this 

Order shall not be construed to limit or preempt the regulatory powers of my other 

federal, state, regional, county, local or other government agency or authority; and 

7. At least ten (10) days before commencing any Bond Covered Activity, 

Defendants shall provide a copy of any bond required by this Section to the Assocaate 

Director for Marketing Practices at the address specified in Paragraph W of this Order. 

Defendants, d~rectly or through thelr officers, agents, servants, employees, attorneys, or 

any other persons acting in concert or participation with then or under their authority, 



supervision or control shall not disclose the existence of any surety bond required by this 

Order to any consumer or prospective customer without simultaneously making the 

following disclosure: "THIS BOND IS REQUIRED BY ORDER OF THE U.S. 

DISTRICT COURT l[N SETTLEMENT OF CHARGES THAT MONEY MOVERS, 

INC., AND ERASTUS CORNING DAVIS FALLED TO MAKE U Q W D  

DISCLOSURES IN CONNECTION WITH THE SALE OF FRANCHISES AND 

BUSINESS VENTURES." Such disclosure shall be made clearly and prominently, and 

in close proximity to any statement disclosing the existence of the bond. h written 

material, the required disclosure shall be set forth in a clear and conspicuous manner, 

separated from all other text, in 100% black against a light background, in print at least as 

large as the mam text of the sales material or document, and enclosed in a box containing 

only the required disclosure. 

None of the other Paragraphs of this Order shall relieve Defendants from complying with this 

Paragraph as a precondition to selling, or assisting others to sell, Franchises or Business 

Ventures. 

IV. TRANSFER OF CUSTOMER LIS'FS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants and their Replresentatives are hereby 

permanently restrained and enjoined from selling, renting, leasing, transferring or otherwise 

disclosing the name, address, telephone number, credit card number, bank account number, 

e-mail address, or other identifying information of my person who, in connection with the 

advertising, promotion, telemarketing, offering for sale or sale of any Franchise, Business 

Venture or Income-generating product or sewice, paid any money to Defendants at any time prior 

to entry of this Order; provided, however, that Defendants may disclose such identifjmg 



information to a law enforcement agency, or as required by any law, regulation (including d ~ e  

limited disclosures required by the Franchise Rule) or court order. 

V. CIVIL PENALTY 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that judgment in the amount of a 

Thousand Dollars, ($3#zi t!VC .00) is hereby entered against Defendants, jointly and severally, 

as a civil penalty, pursuant to Section S(m)(Z)(A) of the Federal Trade Commission Act, 15 

U.S.C. 45(m)(l)(A). 

A. Within five (5) days of receipt of notice of the entry of this Order, Defendants 

shall transfer the civil penalty payment in  the form of a wire transfer or certified or cashier's 

check made payable to the Treasurer of the United States. The check or written confirmation of 

the wire transfer shall be delivered to the Director, Ofice of Consumer Litigation, Civil Division, 

P.O. Box 386, Washington, D.C. 20044. The cover letter accompanying the check shall include 

the title of this litigation and a reference to DJ# 102-3256, 

B. In the event of default on the payment required to be made by this Paragraph, the 

entire unpaid civil penalty, together with interest computed under 28 U.S.C. 5 1961 -- accrued 

from the date of default until the date of payment -- shall be immediately due and payable. 

Defendants agree that, in such event, the facts as alleged in the complaint filed in this action shall 

be taken as true in any subsequent iitigation filed by Plaintiff or the Commission to enforce their 

rights pursuant to this Order, including but not Pirnited to a nondischargeability complaint in any 

subsequent bankruptcy proceeding. 

C. Defendants shall cooperate filly with Plaintiff and the Commission and their 

agents in all attempts to collect the amount due pursuant to this Paragraph if Defendants fail to 

pay fully the amount due at the time specified herein. In such an event, Defendants shall provide 



Plaintiff and the Cornm~ssion wlth their federal and state tax returns for the preceding two years, 

and to complete new standard-form financial disclosure forms fully and accurately within ten 

(10) business days of receiving a request &om Plaintiff or the Commission to do so. Plaintiff and 

the Commission may verify all information provided on his financial disclosure forms with all 

appropriate third parties, including but not limited to financial institutions. 

D. In accordance with 31 U.S.C. § 7701, Defendants are hereby required to furnish to 

Plaintiff and the FTC their respective taxpayer identifying numbers (social security numbers or 

employer identification numbers) which shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on 

any delinquent amount arising out of Defendants' relationship with the government. 

E. Defendant Davis shall provide the FTC with cleariT, legible and full-size 

photocopies of all valid driver's licenses he possesses, which will be used for collection, 

reporting and compliance purposes. 

VI. CONSUMER REDRESS AND OTHER EQUITABLE RELIEF 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that judgment is hereby entered against Defendants, jointly 

and severally, in the mount  of - a . a p . ! ~ , .  
A. Within fifteen (15) days of receipt of notice of the entry of this Order, Defendants 

shall transfer the redress payment to the Commission in the f o m  of a wire transfer or certified or 

cashier's check made payable to &he Commission. 

B. All funds paid pursuant to this Order shall be deposited into a fund administered 

by the Comission or its agent to be used for equitable relief, including, but not limited to 

consumer redress and my attendant expenses for the administration of any redress hnd. In the 

event that direct redress to consumers is wholly or partially impracticable or funds remain after 



redress is completed, the Commissjon may apply any remaining funds for such other equitable 

relief (including consunler infonnation remedies) as it determines to be reasonably related to the 

Defendants' practices alleged in the complaint. Any h n d s  not used for such equitable relief shall 

be deposited to the Treasury as disgorgernent. Defendants shall have no right to challenge the 

Commission's choice ~f remedies under this Section. 

C. Defendants shall cooperate h l ly  with Plaintiff and the Commission and their 

agents in all attetnpts to collect the amount due pursuant to thls Paragraph if Defendants fail to 

pay fully the amount due at the time specified herein. In such an event, Defendants agree to 

provide Plaintiff and the Commission with their federal and state tax returns for the preceding 

two years, and to complete new standard-form financial disclosure forms fully and accurately 

within ten (10) business days of receiving a request from Plaintiff or the Commission to do so. 

Defendants further authorize Plaintiff and the Commission to verify all information provided on 

their financial disclosure forms with all appropriate third parties, inchding but not limited to 

financial institutions. 

D. In the event of default on the payment required to be made by this Paragraph, the 

entire monetary judgment, together with interest computed under 28 U.S.C. 9 19611 -- accmed 

from the date of default until the date of payment -- shall be immediately due and payable. 

Defendants agree that, in such event, the facts as alleged in the complaint filed in this action shall 

be taken as true in any subsequent litigation filed by Plaintiff or the Commission to enforce their 

rights pursuant to this Order, including but not limited to a nondischargeability complaint In m y  

subsequent bankruptcy proceeding. 

E. h accordance with 31 U.S.C. 5 7701, Defendants are hereby required to furnish 

to Plaintiff and the FTC their taxpayer identifiring numbers (social security numbers or employer 
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identificahon numbers) which shall be used for purposes of collecting and reporting on any 

delinquent amount arising out of the Defendants' relationship with the govemnent. 

F. Defendant Davis M h e r  agrees to provide the FTC with clear, legible and full-size 

photocopies of all valid driver's licenses he possesses, which will be used for collection, 

report~ng and comp'liance purposes. 

6. Proceedings instituted under this Paragraph are in addition to, and not in lieu of, 

any other civil or criminal remedies that may be provided by law, ~ncluding any other 

proceedings the Plaintiff or Commission may initiate to enforce this Ordcr. 

VII. NOTICE TO CREDIT BUREAUS 

WitRln thirty (30) days of entry of this Order, Defendants shall notify each cred~b bureau 

to which they previously reported any non-payment by any of Defendantskcustorners or 

franchisees (with the intent or result that a negative item was placed on the customer's or 

franchisee's credit report) that such negative item shouId be removed from the customer's or 

franchisee's credit report. 

VIXll. NON-ENFORCEMENT OF JUDGMENTS 

Defendants are enjoined from enforcing any judgment obta~ned prior to entry of this 

Order against any custorner or franchisee related to payment of amounts due to Defendants in 

connection with the sale of any franchise or business opportunity. 

IX ACKNOWLEDGMENT OR RECEIPT QF ORDER BY DEFENDANTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that Defendants, within five (5) business days of receipt of 

this Order as entered by the Court, shall submit to Plaintiff and the Comisslon a truthful sworn 

statement acknowledging receipt of this Order. 



X. DISTRIBUTION OF ORDER BY DEFENDmTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for a period af five (5) years fiom the date of entry of 

this Order, Defendants shall: 

A. Provide a copy of this Order to, and obtain a signed and dated acknowledgment of 

receipt of same from, each officer and director, each individual sewing in a management 

capacity, all personnel involved in responding to consumer complaints or inquiries, and all sales 

personnel, whether designated as employees, consultants, independent contractors or otherwise, 

within five (5) business days after receipt of this Order, and thereafter immediately upon 

e~nploying any such person, for any business that Defendants directly or indirectly manage, 

control, or have a majority ownership interest in, that is engaged in the sale or distribution of any 

Franchise, Business Venture, or income-generating product or sewice, or assisting others 

engaged in these activities; and 

B. Maintain for a period of three (3) years after creation, and upon reasonable notice 

make available to representatives of Plaintiff or the Commission, the original signed and dated 

acknowledgments of receipt of copies of this Order, as required in Subsection A of this 

Paragraph. 

XI. COMPLIANCE REPORTING BY DEFENDANTS 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in order that compliance with the provisions of this 

Order may be monitored: 

A. For a period of five (5) years after the date of entry of this Order, Defendants shall 

notify the FTC in writing of the following: 

1. Any changes in the residence, mailing addresses and telephone numbers of 

Defendants, within ten (1 0) days of the datc of such change; 



2. Any changes in the employment status (including self-emplopentj of 

Defendant Davis, within ten (I 0) day; of such change. Such notice shall include the 

name and address of each business that Defendant Davis is affiliated with, employed by, 

or performs sewices for, a statement of the nature of the business, and a statement of  

Defendant Davis's duties and responsibiliries in connection with the business; 

3. A n y  proposed changes in corporate stmcturc that may affect complimce 

obligations arising under this Order, including but not limited to a dissolution, 

assignmenl, sale, merger, or other action that would result In the emergence of a 

successor corporalion; the creation or dissolution of a subsidiary, parent, or affiliate that 

engages in any acts or practices subjcct 10 this Order; the filing of a bankruplsy petition; 

or a change in h e  corporate name or address, at least thirty (30) days prior to such 

change, provided that, with respect to any proposed changc in the corporation about 

which Defendants learn iess than thirty (30) days prior to the date such action is to take 

place, Defendants shall notify the Commiss~on as soon as is practicable after obtaining 

such knowledge. 

B. One hundredl eighty (180 )  days afies the  dale of cntry of this Order, Defendants 

shall provide a w i n e n  repor( 10 the FTC, sworn to under pmalty of pe jury, setting forth in 

detail the nlanner and form i n  which they have complied and are complylnp with this Order. 

This report shall include, but nos be limited to: 

1 .  h y  changes required to be reported pursuant to subparagraph (A) above; 

2. A copy of each acknowledgment of receipt of this Order obtained by 

Defendants pursuant to this Order; 



3. A copy of any perfomance bond obtained by Defendants gursumt to thls 

Order. 

C. For the purposes of this Ordn, Defcndmts shall, unless otherwise directed by the 

Commission's authorized represcntarives, mail all written notifications to the Commission to: 

Associate Dircclor for Markering Practises 
Federal Trade Commission 
600 Pennsylvania Avc. N.W. - Room 238 
Washingon, DC 20580 
Re: United States v. Money Movers, hc., and Eraslus Corning Davis, 
Civ So. 05-80101. 

D. For the purposes of this Order, Defendants shaI1, unless otherwise dircctcd by a 

representative of Plaintiff, ident~fy all written notifications to Plaintiff as provided in reference to 

DJ# 102-3256, and mail them to: 

Director, Office of Consumer Litigation 
U.S. D e p m e n t  of Justice - Civil Division 
P.O. Box 386, 
Washlnglon, D.C. 20044 

E. For purposcs of the cornplimee reporting required by ths Order, representatives 

of Plaintiff and the Commission are aurhon'zed to cornmunica~e directly with Dsfcaldants. 

MI. MONITORSNC COMPLIANCE OF SALES PERSONNEL 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, in connecrion with any business that Defendants 

directly or indirectly manage, control or have a majority ownership interest in, that i s  engaged in 

the sale or dismbution of Franchise, Business Venture, or income-genera~ng product or 

se~v i ce ,  or assisting others engaged in these aaivities, Defendants and lheir Reprenenta~iver arc 

hercby penanently restrained and enjoined hm: 



A. Failing to take reasonable steps sufficient to menilor and ensure b a t  all 

employees and independent contractors engaged in sales or other customer service feanct~ons 

comply with Paragraphs 1 and II: of this Order. Such seeps shall include adcquate moniton'ng of 

sales presm\ations or other calls with customers, md shall also include, at a minimum, the  

following: 

1. L'srening to the on1 representa~ions made by persons engaged in sales or 

other custorncr service functions; 

2. Establishing a procedure for receiving and responding lo consumes 

complaints; and 

3 .  Ascerlaining the number and  nature of consumcr complaints regarding 

transactions in which each employee or independent contractor is involved; 

B. Failing promprly ro investigate fully any consumer complaint received by any 

business to which this Paragraph applies; and 

C. Failing to take corrective action with respect to any sales person whom 

Dtfcnda t s  or Representative determine is not complying with h i s  Order, which may include 

training, disciplining, andlor terminating such sales person; Providedc however, that this 

Paragraph does not authorize or requirt Defendants to take my action that violates any federal, 

state, or local law. 

MII. IRECORD-KEEPING PROvISrONS 

IT IS FURTHER O R D E W  that, for a period of five (5) ycars hrn the date of cnhy of 

this Order, in connec6on with  my busincsr that Defcndanrs direcrly or indirectly manage, conrrol 

or have a majority ownership inrerest in, that  IS engaged in h e  sale or d~srnbution of any 

Franchise. Business Venture, or income-generating piuduc~  or service. or assisling olhcrs 



cngagcd in these activities, Defendants mind their agents, employees, officers, corporations, 

successors, and asslgns, and those persons in active concert or  participation with  hen who 

rcceive actual notice of his Order by persorial service or oherwise, are hereby restrained and 

enjolned from failing to create, and thereafter to maintain for a period of three (3) years fo2low1ng 

the date of their creation, unless otherwise specified: 

A. Accounting r~cot-ds that reflect the cost O C  goods or serviccs sold, revenues 

generatcd. and the dlisbursemenf of such revenues; 

B. Personnel records accurately reflect~ng the name, address, telephone nllmber and 

social security number of each person employed in any capacity by such bus~ness,  including as an 

independent contractor, that person's job title or position; the date upon which the person 

commenced work, and the date and reason for the person's lerrnination, I F  applicable; prsll!ded, 

however, that the buslntsses subject to this requirement shall retam such records dunng the 

employment of any person, and for a period of two (2) years after [he date of their terminallon; 

C. Customcr files containing lhe name, address, tclephone number, dolls amounts 

paid, quantity of goods or servlces purchased, and descnptlon of goods or scaviees purchased, for 

all consurnen to whom the business has sold, invoiced or shipped any Franchse, Buslsless 

Venturc or income-generating product or service; 

D. Records that reflect, for e w r y  written or oral consumer cornplarnt or refund 

request received by Defendants or (heir Representatives, whether directly or ~ndirectly or  through 

any third p a y :  (1) the customn's name, address, telephone number; (2)  he dollar amount paid 

by the consumer; (3) the wridcn cornplainr or refund request, if any; (4) rhe basis afrhe 

complaint or rchnd request, including the name of any salesperson complained about; (5) she 

nature and resull of any ~nvestigation conducted concerning the cornpla~nt or refund request: (6) 
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each response and the date of the response to the complaint or refund request; and (7) any final 

resolu~ion of the compla~nr or refund request, and the date of the resoluuon; and ( 6 )  in the evcnl 

of a denla1 of a refund request, the reason for the denial; and 

E. Copies of all sales scripts, training materials, advertisements, or other rnarkeling 

materials utilized, which shall be retained for three (3) years afier the last date of their 

dissemination OY USE. 

XIV. COMPLlANCE MOXITORING 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED that, for the purpose of monitoring and investigating 

compliauce with any provision of this Order, 

A. Within tm (1  0) days of receipt of written notice from a representative of the 

Commission or Plaintiff, Defendants shall submit additional wmten repom, sworn ro under 

penalty of perjury; produce documents for inspection and  copying; appear for deposition; andor 

provide entry during normal business hours to any business location in Dcfcndanls' possession or 

direct or indirect control to inspect the business operation; 

B. In addition, the Commission and Plaintiff are authorized to monitor compliance 

with this Order by911 other lawfbl means, including but not limited to the following: 

1. obtaining discovery h m  any person, without further l a v e  of court, using 

the groccdures proscribed by Fed. R Civ. P. 30,3  1,33, 34, 36,  and 45; 

2. posing as consumers and suppliers to: one or more of Defendants, 

Defendants' employees, or any otha entity managed or controlled in whole or in pan by 

Defendants, without the  necessity of identification or prior notice; Provided that nothing 

in t h ~ s  Order shall limir the Commission's lawful use of compulsory process, pursuant ro 

Sections 9 and 20 of the FTC Act, 15 U.S.C. 3 5 49, 57b-1. to obtain any documentary 



material, tang~ble things, testimony, or information relevant to unfair or deceptive acts or 

practices in or affecting commerce (w~thin the meaning of 15 U.S.C. $ 45(a)(9)). 

C. Defendants shall perm~t rcpresentarives of t h t  Commission or Pla~~taff to 

ioterv~cw any employer, consultant, independent contractor, representative, agent, or employce 

who has agreed to such an interview, relating in any way to any conduct subjccf to this Order. 

The person interviewed may have counsel present. 

XV. OTHER REMEDIES 

This ac~ion, and the relief awarded herein, is in addition to and not in lieu of other 

remedies as may be provided by law, including both civil and criminal remedies. 

XVI. RETENTION OF JURISDICTION 

IT IS FURTHER ORDERED thar h s  Court shall retain jurisdichon of this rnarrer for 

the purposes of construction, modlfication, and enforcement of this Order 

f i i ted  States ~ i s t r i c f  Judge 


